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DATE: October 9, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Stephen C. Larson, Assistant to Commissioner Argenziano

RE: Docket #'s 080677-EI+090079-EI

Please place the attached letter in the record for the above noted dockets.
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October 2, 2009

Matthew Carter, Chairman

Lisa Edgar, Commissioner
Katrina McMurrian, Commissioner
Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner
Nathan Skop, Commissioner
Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32393-0850

Dear Chairman Carte"r ahd Commiss,-i:enérsr

the final declsjon on the Eendmg hearings untli after the new commissioners take office.
Given the potential impact that the outcome of these cases will have on Florida
consumers; | believe it is important that these commissioners have the opportunity to
fully participate in the process.

Sincerely,

Charhe Crist

DOCUMINY MI'MBER -CATE

THE CAPITOL 10420 ocT1-9¢
Tatlatiasse, Fioina 32399 « {850) 4882272 « Fax {850) 922.4292

FPSC-CUMIISSION CLERK




